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From: Brandon Kmiotek

To: foil

Subject: Foil Request

Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:11:26 PM

Under the provisions of the New York Freedom of Information Law, Article 6 of the
Public Officers Law, | hereby request a copy of records or portions thereof pertaining
to (or containing the following):

1. 1 would like the addresses of all properties that are not currently receiving
service in your departments service area

2. All lists dating back from June 15t 2020 to June 30t 2020

3. If possible may | please have the list sent back via email in an excel
spreadsheet

As you know, the Freedom of Information Law requires that an agency respond to a
request within five business days of receipt of a request. Therefore, | would
appreciate a response as soon as possible and look forward to hearing from you
shortly.

If for any reason any portion of my request is denied, please inform me of the reasons
for the denial in writing and provide the name and address of the person or body to
whom an appeal should be directed.

Sincerely,

Brandon Kmiotek
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